From: Marco Anderson [anderson@scag.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 3:14 PM

To: Claudia Manrique

Subject: RE: Copy of Award Letter - Moreno Valley (Alessandro Blvd
Corridor)

Hi Claudia,

We never really sent out an award letter this year, because we were too busy getting the top ranked projects out to
RFP.
There is a Regional Council board agenda item, where we published the rankings, but that is not really the same thing.

Regards,

Marco Anderson
(213) 236-1879 dir.

----- Original Message-----

From: Claudia Manrique [mailto:claudiam@moval.org]

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 3:08 PM

To: Marco Anderson

Subject: Copy of Award Letter - Moreno Valley (Alessandro Blvd Corridor)

Hi Marco:

Is it possible to get a copy of the 2011 Compass Blueprint Demonstration Project Award Letter from SCAG?
We can't seem to locate John's copy and would like to attach it to the City Council staff report.

Thanks!

Sincerely,

Claudia Manrique

Associate Planner

City of Moreno Valley

14177 Frederick St

Moreno Valley, CA 92552-0805
(951) 413-3225
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